
CREDIT UNION DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

IN THE MATTER OF:

KENNETH EDWARD BAKER

Former Chief Executive Officer

Southside Credit Union

San Antonio, Texas

ORD 13-042-13

PROHIBITON ORDER

The Commissioner of the Credit Union Department of the State of Texas ("Department")

has determined that Kenneth Edward Baker, while serving as Chief Executive Officer of

Southside Credit Union, committed a criminal act that is a substantial detriment to the

reputation and conduct of the credit union's business. Based on this finding of

misconduct, the Commissioner has determined that this Prohibition Order is necessary to

prevent immediate or irreparable harm to the public or a Credit Union or its depositors,

creditors, or members.

Kenneth Edward Baker has violated the following laws, rules, or regulations:

18 U.S.C. § 657 Lending, credit and insurance institutions; and

Tex. Penal Code § 31.03. Theft.

Kenneth Edward Baker's violations have resulted in financial harm to Southside Credit

Union.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 122.258 of the Texas Finance Code, the

Commissioner issues the following:

PROHIBITION ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Kenneth Edward Baker may no longer hold office in,

be employed by, or participate in the affairs of a Texas state-chartered Credit Union.








